
 

 
 

  
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Tuesday, 24 March 2015 
: 

 
Committee:  
Young People's Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of the Committee 
Joyce Barrow (Chairman) 
Peggy Mullock (Vice Chairman) 
Andy Boddington 
Hannah Fraser 
Vince Hunt 

Kevin Pardy 
John Price 
Robert Tindall 
Kevin Turley 
David Turner 

 
Co-opted Members (Voting): 
Austin Atkinson Diocese of Shrewsbury (RC) 

Vacancy  Diocese of Hereford (CE) 

Vacancy  Parent Governor - Secondary Schools 

Vacancy  Parent Governor – Primary & Special 

Schools 

 
Co-opted Members (Non-Voting): 
Mark Hignett Voluntary and Community Sector 

Assembly 
 

Public Document Pack



 
Substitute Members: 
Charlotte Barnes 
Dean Carroll 
Peter Cherrington 
Roger Evans 
Jane MacKenzie 

William Parr 
Stuart West 
Michael Wood 
Tina Woodward 
Paul Wynn 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Tim Ward  Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252739 
Email:   tim.ward@shropshire.gov.uk 



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies and Substitutions  

 
To receive apologies for absence from Members of the Committee 
 
 

2  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded they must not participate in the discussion or vote on 
any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave 
the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 

3  Minutes (Pages 1 - 10) 
 
The minutes of the last meeting, held on 4 February 2015, are attached for 
confirmation. 
 
 

4  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions of which members of the 
public have given notice. 
 
Deadline for notification is: 5.00pm on Friday 27 March 2015 
 
 

5  Members' Question Time  
 
To receive any questions of which Members of the Council have given notice. 
 
Deadline for notification: 5.00pm on Friday 27 March 2015 
 
 

6  Independent Reviewing Officers Annual Report  
 
Report to follow 
 
 

7  Annual Report - Looked After Children Education and Health (Pages 11 - 
30) 
 
This Annual Report describes the educational achievements and outcomes for 
the cohort of Shropshire LAC who were continually in the care of Shropshire 
Council between 1st October 2013 and 30th September 2014. 
 
 



8  Transfer of Commissioning Arrangements for 0-5's  
 
Lindsay MacHardy Associate Director- Public Health will give a verbal update 
 
 

9  Work Programme (Pages 31 - 40) 
 
The current Scrutiny Work Programme and Cabinet Forward Plan are attached 
 
 

10  Date of Next Meeting  
 
Members are reminded that the next scheduled meeting will take place on 
Wednesday 24 June 2015 at 10.00am at the Shirehall 
 
 



 

 
 
YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 4 February 2015 
9.30  - 11.50 am in the Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, 
Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
Responsible Officer:    Tim Ward 
Email:  tim.ward@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252739 
 
Present  
Shropshire Councillors 
Councillor Joyce Barrow (Chairman) 
Councillors Andy Boddington, Vince Hunt, Robert Macey, David Turner, Peter Cherrington 
(Substitute) (substitute for Kevin Turley), Roger Evans (Substitute) (substitute for Hannah 
Fraser) and Jane MacKenzie (Substitute) (substitute for Kevin Pardy) 
 
Co-Opted Members (Non Voting) 
Mark Hignett 
 
 
65 Apologies and Substitutions  
 
65.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Hannah Fraser, Councillor 

Peggy Mullock, Councillor Kevin Pardy and Councillor Kevin Turley 
 
65.2 Councillor Roger Evans substituted for Councillor Fraser, Councillor Peter 

Cherrington substituted for Councillor Turley and Councillor Jane McKenzie 
substituted for Councillor Pardy. 

 
66 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
66.1 None were declared. 
 
67 Minutes  
 
67.1 Resolved: - 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 December 2014 be approved as a true 
record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
68 Public Question Time  
 
68.1 There were no questions from members of the public. 
 
69 Members' Question Time  
 
69.1 There were no questions from Members. 
 
With the agreement of the Committee agenda item 10 was taken next. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Minutes of the Young People's Scrutiny Committee held on 4 February 2015 

 

 
 
Contact: Tim Ward on 01743 252739 2 

 

 
 
70 Havenbrook Short Break Planned and Emergency Pilot Evaluation  
 
70.1 Members received the report of The Head of Social Care and Safeguarding which 

provided Members with feedback regarding the short breaks initiative at Havenbrook. 
 
70.2 The Head of Social Care and Safeguarding reminded Members that the Pilot Scheme 

had been developed as part of the wider Looked After Children (LAC) Strategy, and 
aimed to prevent young people having to come into local authority care as part of a 
flexible range of support that could be offered. 

 
70.3 The Head of Social Care and Safeguarding advised Members that during the pilot 

the scheme had been extended to provide crisis care as well as the planned short 
break provision and to date 13 of the 42 young people that had used the short breaks 
service had been crisis admissions. 

 
70.4 The Head of Social Care and Safeguarding advised members that of the 29 young 

people that had received planned short breaks only 2 had gone on to be LAC. 
Furthermore of the 13 that had received crisis care, 6 became LAC, 6 went home to 
parental care and 1 moved into 16+ supported living arrangements, and that of the 6 
who had returned home 4 continued to receive planned short breaks as part of a 
support plan to prevent further breakdown. 

 
70.5 In response to a question from the Chair the Havenbrook Manager confirmed that 

staff had adjusted well to the changes and that the new way of working enabled staff 
to be more “hands on”. 

 
70.6 The Portfolio Holder for Children’s Services informed the meeting that she had 

attended Havenbrook as part of a Reg. 33 visit and had spoken to service users who 
had told her that they valued the service immensely. She added that feedback from 
parents and carers had also been very positive.  She also welcomed the fact that 
feedback from Ofsted had been helpful in the design of the provision. 

 
70.7 A Member welcomed the support for the scheme from parents and carers and 

commented that it was interesting that Ofsted had been so positive. The Head of 
Social Care and Safeguarding commented that there was a lot of challenge to 
councils to do something different and that she welcomed the input from Ofsted.  She 
informed the meeting that a number of local authorities had shown interest in the 
scheme. 

 
70.8 A Member asked what areas of the County the young people who used the service 

came from and what provisions were in place to get them to and from school.  The 
Havenbrook manager advised that where a transport plan was in place this was 
adhered to otherwise members of staff transported the young people to the relevant 
school. 

 
70.9 The Chair congratulated Officers and Staff for their work in developing the short 

breaks initiative and making it a success. 
 

Page 2



Minutes of the Young People's Scrutiny Committee held on 4 February 2015 

 

 
 
Contact: Tim Ward on 01743 252739 3 

 

70.10 Resolved: - 
 

• That Members note the outcomes for children that have used the short break 
provision and the positive feedback from young people and parents on the value of 
the resource. 

 

• That Members welcome the proposal to continue Havenbrook as a short break 
resource to children and young people on the “edge of care”. 

 
 
71 Shropshire Safeguarding Children Board Annual Report  
 
71.1 Sally Halls, Independent Chair of Shropshire’s Safeguarding Children Board (SSCB) 

presented the Annual Report (copy of both report and presentation attached to 
signed minutes). 

 
71.2 The Independent Chair commented that overall there was a positive direction of 

travel and agencies worked well together to prioritise the safety and welfare of 
children.  She welcomed the positive relationship between the Board and the 
Children’s Trust which had been strengthened with the appointment of Lorraine 
Laverton as Business Manager for both the SSCB and the Children’s Trust.  

 
71.3 The Independent Chair outlined the forthcoming challenges for the Board, which 

included avoiding the unintended consequences of steps taken as a result of 
austerity measures whilst meeting increased demand on services and concerns 
around the accessibility of CAMHS, especially tier 2 services.  She also expressed 
concern over the emotional well-being of children especially the rise in self-harming. 

 
71.4 The Independent Chair informed Members that the Board would be monitoring the 

following areas in the forthcoming year: - 
 
• The impact of forthcoming budget reductions on safeguarding services 
• The rate of referrals and re-referrals to children’s social care and the rate of 

children with a second or subsequent Child Protection Plan 
• The contribution of schools to the Early Help and Child Protection Services 

and the impact of the early help strategy 
• The oversight of vulnerable groups, including those who are educated at 

home, or are missing from education 
• Safeguarding arrangements in independent schools 
• Progress in implementing PSHE which addresses issues of sexual 

exploitation 
• The plans for the transition of the health visiting service to the local authority 

 
71.5 The Independent Chair advised Members that the Board had set areas for 

development by the LADO (Local Authority Designated Officer) which included: 
 

• ensuring that Academy Schools had the necessary safeguarding policies in 
place 
 

Page 3



Minutes of the Young People's Scrutiny Committee held on 4 February 2015 

 

 
 
Contact: Tim Ward on 01743 252739 4 

 

• the development of a quality assurance scheme to ensure that outcomes are 
monitored and evaluated for effectiveness 

 

• the provision of on-going awareness raising and training with professionals 
and organisations working with young people.  

 
In response to a question from a Member the Director of Children’s Services 
advised that the role of the LADO was statutory, and was to deal with allegations or 
concerns regarding the conduct of adults who worked with young people and to 
give advice to employers and voluntary organisations on safeguarding matters 
relating to employees 

 
71.6 The Independent Chair commented that Councillors also had a role in safeguarding 

in the following ways: - 
 

• By considering the impact on safeguarding children as part of considering 
reports and information presented to scrutiny. 
 

• By using knowledge of the local community to feedback information around 
safeguarding children. 

 

• By disseminating knowledge and spreading the message that “safeguarding 
children is every ones business” 

 
71.7 A Member commented that Shropshire was a very rural county and asked how it 

equated with other counties with regard to the number of home educated children.  
The Director of Children’s Services advised that she did not have the figures to 
hand and would circulate the information with the minutes of the meeting, but did 
not feel that Shropshire was out of line with its statistical neighbours.” 

 
 
71.8 A Member commented that it may be useful to pass information through Parish 

Councils and that this could be done through SALC.  The Director of Children’s 
Services commented that the Portfolio Holder for Children’s Services was working 
with the SSCB to explore the possibility of holding some awareness raising events.  
The Portfolio Holder for Children’s Services commented that the SSCB website was 
also a good source of information and suggested that an information sheet be 
prepared for Members to ensure that a consistent message was presented.  
Members felt that this would be very useful. 

 
71.9 A Member asked whether pupils undergoing home schooling were subject to the 

same Ofsted inspection as other pupils. The Independent Chair advised that there 
was no formal inspection for home schooled pupils. It was noted that Ofsted 
inspected how the Council had oversight of home schooling and the support that it 
offered to home schooled pupils.  She added that the difficulty, from a safeguarding 
point of view, was how those home schooled pupils who may be at risk from harm 
were identified and commented that this may be a valuable piece of work for the 
Committee. 

 

Page 4



Minutes of the Young People's Scrutiny Committee held on 4 February 2015 

 

 
 
Contact: Tim Ward on 01743 252739 5 

 

71.10 A Member asked whether all agencies were able to fully participate in the work of 
the Board and whether there was anything Members could do to encourage 
agencies to participate.  The Service Manager – Safeguarding and Review advised 
that work was being carried out to engage harder to reach agencies such as GP’s 
to encourage them to report back to the Board and work was also being done to 
strengthen links with key partners in adult services.  The Service Manager 
commented that Councillors had a role as School Governors as schools often did 
not have the capacity to attend or engage with the Board’s work.  It was suggested 
that the Director of Children’s Services include some information in the regular 
information circular to Governors.  

 
71.11 A Member asked what measures were taken to assess the impact of the changes 

currently being made.  The Independent Chair commented that the Board had 
agreed outcome measures and a report was to be taken to its next meeting which 
would help to inform Board Members whether anything further was required.  The 
Director of Children’s Services commented that work was being carried out within 
the Early Help team on the identification of vulnerable children especially around 
the raising of awareness thresholds.  She informed Members that a report was 
being taken to a forthcoming meeting of the Board and this report would be brought 
to a future meeting of the Scrutiny Committee. 

 
71.12 A Member asked whether the Task and Finish Group referred to in paragraph 5.6 

had finished its work.  The Service Manager – Safeguarding and Review informed 
Members that the work of the Task and Finish Group was still ongoing and a report 
would be made to the Board later in the year.  

 
71.13 A Member commented that independent Schools were not sharing pupil data and 

that many pupils that were included in the children missing education data were 
actually being educated at independent schools.  The Director of Children’s 
Services commented that the Council had established a good relationship with the 
independent schools and that she had regular meetings with the independent 
sector which covered a range of issues including safeguarding.  She advised that 
there was a representative of the Independent Sector on the Schools Safeguarding 
Board and that Section 11 audits were completed for all the independent schools. 

 
71.14  The Chairman thanked the Independent Chair for her hard work and for presenting 

the report. 
 
71.15 Resolved: 
 

i.    That the Young People’s Scrutiny Committee note the information contained in 
the Shropshire Safeguarding Children Board Annual report 2013/14 

 
ii.   That information regarding safeguarding be sent to School Governors via the 

Governors bulletin 
 

 
72 Safeguarding and Taxi Licensing  
 

Page 5



Minutes of the Young People's Scrutiny Committee held on 4 February 2015 

 

 
 
Contact: Tim Ward on 01743 252739 6 

 

72.1 Members received the report of the Senior Commissioner (Public Protection) which 
set out recent developments within Shropshire Council’s hackney carriage and 
private hire licensing regime which aimed to further strengthen improvements in 
safeguarding practice, in particular in relation to children, young people and 
vulnerable adults. 

 
72.2 The Senior Commissioner (Public Protection) advised Members that substantial work 

on safeguarding practice had resulted in the proposed changes to the policy and the 
associated action plan. 

 
72.3 A Member asked whether criminal checks on applicants from other countries were 

possible.  The Team Manager Operations Community Safety advised that where it 
was not possible to carry out DBS checks, the Embassy of the country of origin was 
contacted to obtain a character reference for the applicant. 

 
72.4 Superintendent McWilliams welcomed the improvements to operational practice 

especially the more thorough and robust assessment of applications and asked what 
provisions were in place for the review of licences. The Senior Commissioner (Public 
Protection) advised that licences were reviewed after 12 months and then every 
three years and that there was provision to review a licence at any time where 
matters of concern had been raised. 

 
72.5 A Member asked what provision was made for the spot checking of taxi drivers 

especially those that transported school children.  The Senior Commissioner (Public 
Protection) advised that specific enforcement was not carried out at schools but spot 
checks were regularly undertaken to ensure licences were being complied with.  The 
Team Manager Operations Community Safety advised Members that all drivers went 
through the same vetting process and all drivers wishing to transport school children 
had to be registered with the Passenger Transport Unit.  This Unit held contracts for 
school transport and removal from this register resulted in drivers not being allowed 
to hold contracts for transporting school children. 

 
72.6 The Independent Chair SSCB welcomed the Council’s recognition of the “Jay” report 

and various correspondence from government and commended the work of public 
protection staff in developing the Policy.  She suggested the following amendments 
to the Policy: 

 

• That the third bullet point of section 1.2, be amended to give an explicit 
requirement for taxi drivers to report matters of concern which could relate to 
the safety of children/ vulnerable persons rather than to tackle child sexual 
exploitation and trafficking as she considered this to be the responsibility of 
the Police and other agencies rather than drivers directly.   She added that the 
usual practice was for agencies (in this instance, the Private Hire Operators) 
to have a suitably trained Designated Officer for Safeguarding to whom 
concerns would be reported and then passed on to the relevant authorities.   
 

• She welcomed the provision of training but considered that all taxi drivers 
should be expected to complete some basic safeguarding awareness training.  
She suggested that, given that drivers may not be willing to give up time for 
training, an e-learning package could be used.    

Page 6



Minutes of the Young People's Scrutiny Committee held on 4 February 2015 

 

 
 
Contact: Tim Ward on 01743 252739 7 

 

 

• She queried the possibility of including some information about CSE in the 
Policy, possibly as an appendix.  

Members welcomed these suggestions. 
 
72.7 The Independent Chair SSCB, commented that the SSCB received regular 

assurance reports from agencies and Council departments and asked whether 
Public Protection could provide regular reports.  The Head of Public Protection 
agreed to do this. 

 
72.8   A Member commented on the number of licence applications that had been refused 

by the Licensing Panel and whether there was a reason for this.  The Head of 
Public Protection commented that an emphasis had been placed on public safety 
and that he would prefer to take a hard line on applications and have them 
challenged in the Magistrates’ Court rather than licence an unsuitable driver.  He 
added that taxi firms were being encouraged to do preliminary checks themselves 
to prevent them putting forward applications from unsuitable applicants. 

 
72.9 Resolved: 
 

1.  That the following amendments to the draft Hackney Carriage & Private Hire 
Licensing Policy 2015 – 2019 be proposed to Cabinet: - 
 

• That the third bullet point of section 1.2, be amended to remove the 
requirement for prospective and licensed hackney carriage and private hire 
drivers and operators to tackle child sexual exploitation and trafficking and to 
replace this with an explicit requirement for such drivers and operators to 
report matters of concern which could relate to the safety of 
children/vulnerable persons to relevant authorities. 
 

• In order to facilitate the reporting, as referred to in the bullet point above, it is 
usual practice for agencies to have a suitably trained Designated Person for 
Safeguarding to whom concerns are reported and that this Designated Person 
has a responsibility to report such information to the relevant authorities.  
Given that this is the case, it is proposed that the Policy requires Private Hire 
Operators to have a suitably trained Designated Person for Safeguarding who 
undertakes this role. 
 

• That all taxi drivers complete basic safeguarding awareness training.   
 

• That an Appendix giving information about CSE be added to the Policy. 
 

2. That Public Protection provide regular Assurance reports to the Shropshire 
Safeguarding Children Board. 

 
 
73 Corporate Parenting  
 

Page 7



Minutes of the Young People's Scrutiny Committee held on 4 February 2015 

 

 
 
Contact: Tim Ward on 01743 252739 8 

 

73.1 Members received a presentation from the Service Manager – Safeguarding and 
Review (copy attached to the signed minutes) which set out the role of councillors 
and officers as corporate parents, and work being done to raise awareness of the 
role of corporate parents. 

 
73.2 The Chairman thanked the Service Manager for his presentation. 
 
74 Financial Strategy 2015/16 to 2016/17  
 
74.1 Copies of the Financial Strategy and the Draft Business Plan had been circulated. 

The Director of Children’s Services reminded Members that the Business Plan had 
been refreshed and that the Financial Strategy was an ever evolving document.  
She added that the priorities for Children’s Services remained unchanged. 

 
74.2 A Member commented that some figures in the current plan were different to those 

that the Committee considered at the December meeting.  The Director of 
Children’s Services commented that whilst the overall level of savings required had 
not changed, the in year savings had been amended.  She advised Members that a 
number of one off savings had contributed to the overall savings made but that any 
overspend on budgets would need to be added to the savings to be made in the 
next financial year.  She added that there was additional pressure on the budget 
around Looked After Children as the number of children in the system was rising. 

 
74.3 A Member asked how the £1.4 million saving in the redesign of early help and 

prevention provision would be achieved.  The Director of Children’s Services 
advised the meeting that the following work was being done: - 

 

• the range of services being offered was being assessed to reduce overlap 
and duplication 

• a focus was being made on locality working 
• a review of how Children’s Centre services are delivered collaboratively. 

 
She commented that it was not about “providing less” but rationalising services to 
use the resources available to gain the maximum effect. 

 
 

 
75 Transfer of Commissioning Arrangements for 0-5's  
 
75.1 Members received the report of the Associate Director – Public Health which set out 

the proposals and arrangements regarding the transfer of Health Visiting and 
Family Nurse Partnership services to the local authority and the potential 
opportunities that this would bring for future integration of services and support for 
children and families in Shropshire. 

 
75.2 The Associate Director – Public Health advised Members that the commissioning 

responsibility for Health Visiting Services and the Family Nurse Partnership would 
pass to the Local Authority on 1 October 2015 and that from 1 April 2015 NHS 

Page 8



Minutes of the Young People's Scrutiny Committee held on 4 February 2015 

 

 
 
Contact: Tim Ward on 01743 252739 9 

 

England would be working in partnership with Shropshire Council to facilitate the 
novation of the contract.  

 
75.3 The Associate Director- Public Health advised the meeting that details of the 

contract had not yet been received and it was proposed to set up a Working Group, 
reporting to the Healthy Child Programme Partnership Board, to take the transfer 
forward It was proposed that a member of the Young People’s Scrutiny Committee 
would sit on this working Group.   

 
75.3 Resolved: - 
 

o That Members note the proposals and arrangements regarding the transfer of 
Health Visiting and Family Nurse Partnership services to the Local Authority 
and the opportunities that this would bring. 
 

o That a further report be brought to Scrutiny in about 2 months’ time. 
 

 
76 Work Programme  
 
76.1 The meeting received copies of the Committee’s Work Programme and the Cabinet 

Forward Plan. 
 
76.2 The Chairman asked Members to let her know of any other topics they would like 

added to the Committee’s Work Programme. 
 

 
77 Date of Next Meeting  
 
77.1 Members were reminded that the next meeting of the Young People’s Scrutiny 

Committee would be held on Wednesday 1 April 2015 at 10.00am. 
 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

 
 
Date:  

 
 

 

 

 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



����� � � � �
�

�
�

�

� �	

�������
�������
�
�	�
����	������������
��
�	

������
�
�
�������������
�

� ���
�
�

��
�
�������
�

�
�

��������	��
����
�����	�����
������	�������	��	����	�������
��
����������
�
����
��������������������
�����	��������	��
����������� ����!"#$%#&�

�
�
�����	��'���(������)���*����+��������������������
�����	��	�������
�,����
� 
���!��"�##$�	���%�&�	��&���$�	'$�(� ��
)��$�*��+,-.������,��
/�0��*��+,-.��������
�
�
�-..��/)�
�
)&����

����1��	��� ���������� �&���������	
��� ��&��'�
�
����
��	���	
��� #	�� �&��
�	&	��� 	#� �&�	��&���� 2��� 3&	� 3���� �	
��
������ �
� �&�� ����� 	#� �&�	��&���� �	�
����
���3��
�����4��	�������-��
��-��&������
�������,$�������	'����!�
�

�� �
#	�
���	
�	
�2��������

�
���������(���������5�3��&��������������#	����	
�6���
���������*�
��	#����
������&		��
�.��
��,�*7��8�	���9��'���
�.��������:�

�� �
#	�
���	
�	
5��
���'������	
�	#5��&������
��
�����'����	#��&�	��&����2��:�

�� �
#	�
���	
�	
��&���	�� �;�����������
���	
��	#��&�	��&����2��:�

�� �
#	�
���	
�	
�&����&�	���	
���#	���&�	��&����2��$�
�
0��1�1(2)�
�
<�
�����������(����	�
	����&���	
��
���	#��&������	����
�!�

�.� �	
�����������&�	��&������2���	
��&�����������	
�����&��'�
�
����
����- �,5�
������������� ��� 6��� ������� �� �
�� ,5� 3&��&� ���� ��	'�� 
���	
��� �'������
���#	�
�
���#	��2��:�

�.� �	
���������� �&�	��&������ 2��� 	
� �&���� ��&		�=�������	
��� ����
��
��� ������
�&�	��&	������- �,:�

�.� �	
�����������&�	��&������2���	
��&�����	�� �;�����������
���	
���
����- �,$�
�
�
��+(�,)�
�
#3� 4���5��
	��1	��������	�

#3#� )&���	����2����	&	���#	�����- �,�*�$�$��&	���2����	
��
�	������
��&�������	#�
�&�	��&�����	�
����#�	
�����4��	�������-�>�-��&������
�������,.�3����?�$��

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



����� � � � �
�

4#��&�����&��
�
����	#�������	�����&		������3������$��)&�����#��������#���&���
�
������� �
� �&�� 2��� �	������	
� 	'��� �&�� ����� ��� 
	
�&�� *�
� ���� ��� �&��
�	&	��=��&		�� ����3����-�=@?��
�� �
����� �-� ���3�����@=��;.$� �A��&�
� �&���
�	&	����&����3������������������&���
��	#�6������������
���;�����&���
��	#�6���
������,$��4#��&�����;5��������������
	������7��8��	���9��'���
����������	#��&����
���
�#���
������
�
����##��������$��

�
#3!� )&��2���8������	
��
��B����&� ���
�����	��������&�	��&����2��5� �
�����
��

�&	����&�����
��
���	�
����	����3&	�����	
�����
�	��������
��&�������	#��&��
2	�������&	����$��A��&����&�������'�����
�����	&	�����
��'���������#	�
�
�����
�
&�'����������
������
�����	
�&�����
��#������5�3&��&���
����'	������$�

�
�

#3$�4#��&��������&		�������������! �
�� ,?�*-�$;C.�&����������
�
��	#���������8������	
���D�����*�8D.$�
�� �?�*�?$,C.�3��������	����������&		������	
�����$��)&�����'���	#�

����	��� �
�������� �� ��'��� 	#� �	
���
� ��	�
�� ����
�
�� 	��
��&�'�	����� �
�� �
	��	
��� ��##��������� 
����������
�� �����������
����	����
���&		�5��
�=	���&����'����	#��0���
�����	#����	
���$�
�

)&��	'������ ��'��� 	#� �	
�� ���
��8D� *��C.�3��&�
� �&��2����	������	
� ��� '����
���
�#���
�5� ����������� 3&�
� ��#�����
�� 	
� ���#	�
�
��� 	���	
��� ������
���
������ 	
� �����
��� 	���	
��$� � )&�� �
����
��� 	#� �
	��	
��5� �	����� �
��
��&�'�	����� ��##��������� *��$�C� 	#� �&�� 	'������ �����
�
���� �	&	����� ���
��
��##�������� ��� ���������� ��� 8�E�.� 3��&�
� �&�� �����
�
���� �	&	��� ��#������ �&��
�&����
�����&���
�
��2���#�����
����
��	#��������	
$���
�������	
��	�����'���	#�
�
&���
�� ����
�
�� ��##��������� �&�� �
	��	
��� �
����� 	#� ���	
�
�� �� 2��� 	#��
�
�����
�����������������	��
����
�
��	������
�
�$��)&����������'���
�����	#������5�
����������
����#����	#��
�&�'���	����
���#�������#	������&����	���	�
������	
�
��
�����
	��	
������������	�����
��
����9�����&��&�����'����(����$��)&���
�����
	
� �� �&���� 	#� ���
�� ���������� #�	
� &��� 	�� &��� ����&� #�
���5� �
� 3&���'���
�����
���
���5�
����
�'�������
�������
����$��
�

#3&� )&��2���8������	
��
��B����&�)��
������
���� ���
������
���	'���
���������
����	����	�	���2����
���	�
����	���$��)&�����
�3	�(����	�����3��&�����	#�	���
2���*���&��&���=�	�
������	
��	
�
���
�	��&�������	#��&�	��&�����	�
�������
���	������ �
� �������	
� ��
(� 3	�(��� #�	
� �&�� ���
.5� 3��&� #	����� ������5�
������
�������������##5�3��&�����
���*�#�����	���������������	#��&����������
.5�3��&�
�����
�����2�������&���5�B��������&�����
���8D�4�� �
���&		��5�3��&� �&��
�����
�
���
�
�� �	�����A	�(���5� �
����
��
��1�'��3�
��4##������ *�14�.�
�
��3��&���'�������	#�&����&���	#����	
�����
�����
���&�������
�����2����	��	�5�
��<B��
�
�������
����������	
���5�B����&�F����	����
����&		��D�����$�
�

#36�7�'�
��&���
����
���	#��8D�3��&�
��&��2����	������	
��&����#	�
���	��&���8D�
�����
�*�8D���)���#	�
�.��&�����
���
�	�#	����#�	
������
�������,�����'����
�
�	���
�$�����3��������
�	���
��#	��2����	���
��
�����	�����
	��"������������������
���
�����&����2���8������	
��
��B����&��������	��&����&�����	
��
�����	�����
�������� �
�� �	
�������'�� �	

�
�����	
� ���3��
� ��&		��� �
�� 	�&���
��	#����	
������	�
��&	3��&�������
��
��
�����	#��&��2�����
����
��$��)&��
2���8������	
��
��B����&�)��
�&�'����'��	������	���3	�(�
��������	
�&����
3��&� ��&		��� �
�� �&�	��&� �&�� 
�3��� ��������&��� 2��� �����
����� ����&���

Page 12



-���� � � � �
�


��3	�(�
����
��5��&��������&��	��	���
�����	�������	
��&����
���	
��
����	�3	�(�
�	���&����	����	�'����##�������������&��������$��)&���##����'���������
��	#��&��������
���
��
�7��
��*��7.�*�������	3����+$��#	��#���&����������.�3&��&���
���������
���,������3��&��&��F���������&		��B��������&���#	��2��5�3��������
��
�	���
��
�������	#�����	���
��2����
���
����
������������0��������������	
�����	������
�
����&��'�
�
�$�

�
�

!3� +��7(�.�2���(-,�(.���
�

!3#�<�
�����3���������'���
#	�
���	
��
���
��3��&��&���#�	
����'�	������	���$�
�

�
+�������	���
1	��������
�

�
2
�'������5�'���

�
2
�'�����
����	5�
������

�
�
����
����1	������������
!"##%#!��	��!"#!%#$�

�
)&��
�
�����
��
�����
�����	#�2���
3&	���&��'���2�'���
,�	����	'���
�
A1�)�D7����68��
�)�78���
�

�
���*�������������
��������	#�����
�
��
��##��������.�

�
,=���*,�C.�

�
�
�����
�
������� ���#	��8
����&�	'�����������
����G�;=+�*?�$+C.�
�
�������� �-�#	��8
����&�	'�������
����G+=���*�?$-C.�
�
�
�

�
)&��
�
�����
��
�����
�����	#�2���
3&	���&��'���2�'���
,�	����	'���
�
18���D7����68��
�)�78���

�
���*�������������
��������	#�����
�
��
��##��������.�

�
�=���*��C.�

�
)&��
�
�����
��
�����
�����	#�2���
3&	���&��'���2�'���
,�	����	'���
�
<�)B8<�)�������
68���)�78���

�
���*�������������
��������	#�����
�
��
��##��������.�

�
;=���*;�C.�

�
���� ���G��=+�*+,$,C.�
�
���� �-�G�@=���*+�C.�

�
)&��
�
�����
��
�����
�����	#�2���
3&	���&��'������H� �
������������7��8�
*	���9��'���
�.�
�
�����
��8D72��B�
2�D7I�78��
��
<�)B8<�)����

�
���*�������������
��������	#�����
�
��
��##��������.�

�
�=���*�-$?C.�

�
���� ���G�-=�-�*�-$�C.�
�
����=�-�G�-=�,�*��$,C.�

�
)&��
�
�����
��
�����
�����	#�2���
����
��#�	
�
�������	
�#	��
	���
�&�
����������
��&��
�����
��������

�
����

�
?=����*�$-C.�

�
���� ���G�+=@?�*+$�C.�
�
����=�-�G�;=��;�*,$+C.�

Page 13



,���� � � � �
�

�

!3!����#	�
�
������6�����������*�����+������.�
�
��	�����
��&����	&	���	#�2������6������������&����3����+�������$�����������3����
�����&		������	
�����5�
	
��&�'�����
������
�
�������&	��&��&���3	������&		��
����	
�����������	�&����
���	
��������#	��#���&����
���'�
��	
$��)&����������3���:�

�� /	�������
��;=+�*?�$+C.���&��'�����'������	����	'�:�

�� /	��3����
���=+�*+�$,C.���&��'�����'������	����	'�!��
��

�� /	��<��&�
������;=+�*?�$+C.���&��'�����'������	����	'�$�
�

)&���������0�����
���������$��-�	#��&��+��&�����
������������3��&�#�
�����	

������
��������
�	���	#����&	����������
�
��$���&�	��&������2���8������	
��
��B����&�
)��
� �
�� ����� <�
���
�
�� �
�� �&�����
��� �����
�
�� ���'���� �	�����
A	�(�����	
��
����	�����	����&�����&�����
5��&������������
���&������&		���3��&�
�
3&��&��&�������������$�
�

!3$����#	�
�
������6�����������*�������������.�
)&����3���������������
��&���	&	������&	��&�������
	����(���&����6�����������
��)�������	��&��������
�
����##��������$�

�� ��3����������������
���
��3��&��&��������
�
����##��������:�

�� +�����
�����
����#�
���:�

�� ��*,�$+C.����������
�
�����8D:�

�� ��*?$-C.����������&		������	
�����:�

�� �������������3��&�#�
�����	

������������:�

�� ,������������	�������	#��&�	��&���$�
�

)&��#������������
�����������$�$��/���������������&�����	3
�	
����� �-������
����
�	&	�����
���8D���'����������#��������
��&���������
������&�
���$�����3��&�����
2������3��������
�	���
��*����������������	3��
��&����7����+$�.��	��������
	���
�##����'����������	
�������	����
�����	�������	��
��������&����	�������
��������
�&�� 	���	
��� 	#� 	��� 2��$� � )&�� �&�
���� �
� �&�� ������ ����	�
��
�� �&��������
���
��
�7��
���
���&����������	���	#��&��F���������&		��B��������&����
�3	�(�
��
3��&���&		����
�����	����
�����	���������	���
���	����������
�����		���������
�

����	#� �
��	'�
�
���&	�����������#	�
�
���	���	
���#	��2����	
��
����	�
�
��	'�$����
�

!3&����#	�
�
������6���������,�*������;������.!�
4���	#��&����&		��������	&	���	#������&����3�����;�2��������������&�
���&��
�
��	#�6���������,$� �4#� �&������ �	�
����	����3���� ����������� #�	
������
��
7��8����������	#��&��������
�
����##���������	������	
��������
���
���$�
4#��&���;!�

�� �;�����
�����
���������#�
���:�

�� ?�*-�$?C.�3���������
�
���=�8D:�

�� +�*�;$@C.�3���������&		������	
�����:�

�� ���*�+$+C.��&���#	���&������
�#���
����'����	#��8D:�

�� �?�*;@$�C.�3��������������
�
��
�����
���&		��:�

�� ��3������������
�����������	

	����	
=�	�
��	##�
������
�������	
�:�

�� ��3�����������
�������������&		��#	��8
	��	
��5��	������
��E�&�'�	�����
��##��������:�

�� -�����
����)����	
�<��������
��E�&�'�	���������	������'�������	'���	
:�

�� ;���'����
�������
����������&	
��:�

Page 14



����� � � � �
�

�� �� ����
���� ������
����� �������� ��&		��� #	�� �	�
�� ��	���� 3��&� ��'����
����
�
����##��������$�
�

4#��&���������������	�����7��8��0�
�
���	
��*	���&���9��'���
�.!�

�� ��*�-$?C.���&��'��������������7��8�����7�������H ���
�����
��8
����&�
�
��<��&�
�����$��)&��D���	
����'������#	��2�����&��'�
���&��������C:�

�� ,� *�@C.� ��&��'��� ��� ������ �� 7��8�� ���7������ �H �� ���� ��&��'��� ��
7�������*�
��&���������.�	����7�����8�*�
�	
������.��
����&���8
����&�	��
<��&�
�����$��4
��	#��&���������
���&������� 
��(��
��#�������	�	����
�
�� �� ������ �
� &��� <��&�
������ 7��8� ��� 	
�� �	�
�$� � )&���� �����
���
���
��5�?5�@5�?��
��+��H ��������7��8�$�
�

���3��&��	

�
���	
�6�����������*�$-���	'�.��&���&�
�����
��&����������	�
��
�&�� ������ ���
��
�7��
�� 3���� �
����� �������� �������
�� 	#� ���"���� ������ �
��
������	
��������	
�3&����
��������$���#��&��,������
�����	'��&�����&��'�����J���
�������&�������
�����*��������
���������'�����
�����	&	��.�	#�2�����&��'�
���&��
��9������� ���H �� �
�����
��8
����&� �
��<��&�
������3	���� &�'�� ���
� ,-C$��
)&���
��������&�������
������
����'���	#������

�
���&���3��������
�
��#	��	���
2��� �	� ��&��'�� ��$� � ����	0�
������ ��C� 	#� �&�� ��
����� ��&		�� �	������	
�
��&��'������&�����'��$��/���&�������������	
��3��&��&�������
���	
��	#������;�2���
���������&����������
��0��$�
�

$3� +(�,�#8�0��,12�,1(2��
�

$3#�)&�������
���	
��	#�����	#�	���6���������,�2��������	
���
����
�����
��0��$��
4#��&���;��	�
����	���!�

�� ��3������
��
�����&���������������������
�������&		��=�������	'���	
��
�����@�
�����:�

�� ��3�����	
��
������&�����&		����0�&�#	�
�������
��J���2�'���:�

�� ������
����	�
���)���
�
��#	����JA	�(�1��������	���

�:�

�� �,�����
��/8��	�������*@��
��&�	��&���5���	���	#��	�
��.�	
�����
���	#�
�	������#�	
�2�'������	�2�'���-�*��	
�2�'������	�����5�?�	
�2�'����5��
��
��	
�2�'���-.:�

�� ��&�'������������2�'����������
�����&����
��)��
�������
���:�

�� ������
����0�&�/	�
��	������������
��J���2�'���:�

�� ��&������
���
�������	���<�
����B����&�B	������:�

�� ��&�'�����
������������&���	������
��������������
����������
��:�

�� ��&��������'���������	�������
��
��$�
�

������#�	
��&���3	��	�
����	�����
�����������	

	����	
�3&	���9������2���
�����������&���	�
��	#����
����
�
�����
�����	��5��&��2���8������	
��
��B����&�
)��
�&�'��3	�(���3��&��
������	���������	#��&��6��������,��&�	��&	����&����
�������	
�����	'���	
$���	
������	���&������
�
	��������������
��
��	
��&��

�����	#��&���
��'�����$��)&��2���)��
���'�����
������	���A	�(���&������
�
�0��
��'���� �
'	�'��� �
�����	���
���&�����	�
����	��������&���� ���
����	
� �
�	�
�	����;������	��	���
�����������������������	���
���
��'�������3��&��	������'������
�
����'�����
������	�����	�
��	���	
�$��

� �

Page 15



;���� � � � �
�

�
&3� �,,�20�2����20��9��-�1(2�

�
&3#�D	
��	#�	����&�	��&����2���3�������
�
�
�����0�������#�	
���&		���
����- 

�,$�����
����
�
����	#�2���&���#�0������
��0�����	
���&�	��&	����&��������
��
�&��������������������	3$�
�

&3!�)&�� �����
����� 	#� 2��� 
����
�� 
	��� �&�
� ��� ����� 	#� �������	
� 	'��� �&��
�����
�����������- �,�����$�C5���
����? @����3����-$@C5��
����@ ���@$;C5��
�
���� ����$�C5��
����� ���+$�C��
���
����- �-�,$+C$�
�

&3$��� �		�� �������	
� ��� '����� �	� �
&�
��
�� �&�� ��#�� �&�
���� 	#� ���� �&�����
5�
�������������2��$��)&��2�����
�	��8������	
�A��#����4##�����*8A4.��	
��
����
�	���	'������'�����##����'�� ��'���	#�����	����
���
�	�����
�
�� �	�	����	�
��
��	���� �
�� �	� ������5� ������
����� ���##� �
�� ��&		��$� � ����
��
��� ��'���� ����
�����������
�����	�	�����
	
��	�����
�����
��	���2����������	���	#��&�	��&���$��
����
��
������	����
����'�����&����3��(�������
�
�
�
��
��
	���#��9��
����
�#��&���������	
���
�$��7		������
��
����
���&���
�	���
���	#��������	
�����
��	
	���� ���	��� ��&		��5� #	����� ������5� ������
����� &	
��� �
�� ��� ���� �	�����
3	�(����
���
���14�$�
�

&3&�)&���	����
�
����	#�2���	#��	
����	�����&		�������
��&�����- �,��	&	���3���
���$��4#��&����?��������*�$�C.�
������
	����&�
���������	#��������	
�	'����&��
�����
�������$��/��������������������	����������
��0��$�
�

&36����
������&		������
��
���
;;�*,-$,C.�	#��&���	&	���3����	#����
������&		�����$��4#��&���!�
�

�� ;�� *@-$@C.� ��&��'�������
��
��� ��'���� 	#� @�C�	�� ��	'�5�3��&� ��� *+@C.�
���
�
������
��
������@?C�	��&��&��:�

�� ����&��'������C�����
��
�����'���:�

�� �-�*�@$+C.�&�'�������
�
���	#��8D:�

�� -����
��������������������'���#�0������
��0�����	
��	#������5�;$��������
��
��������*������F����������
��0��.$�������&����&�'�������
�
���	#��8D��
��
�����&����
	'�������������
�
������
���&������:�

�� �� ����� ;� ������ *������ F��� ��� ����
��0� �.� 
������ 
	��� �&�
� ��� �����
�������	
$��)&�����#��������&��������
	'�
��#�	
����	
�����
�#	������������	�
��
�	�������������
�������9��
�����
�	�������
����������
��5�&�'�
�����	����
	#�-������
	'����
���0�����
��
����������	
�#�	
�&���	����������
��#	���&��
#�������
��*���&	��&����������	
�����&�����
��
����
������.:�

�� ���*--C.�	#��&���	&	���3�����
�	���	#��	�
��������
�
��:�

�� ;��������
	'�����&		������
���&��������
����
	'�������������
�
�$�
�

&38�����	
�������&		������
��
���
?;�*�;$;C.�	#��&���	&	���3����	#����	
�������&		�����$��4#��&���!�

�� +��*?�$�C.���&��'���@�C�����
��
���	����	'�5�3��&�;;�*++C.����
�
��
@�C�	��&��&����
��,@�*�+C.���&��'�
��@?C�����
��
���	��&��&��:�

�� ?��	�
����	������&��'������C�����
��
��:�

�� �@�*--$+C.�	#��&���	&	�����'����
�������
����������
�
��:�

Page 16



+���� � � � �
�

�� +��	�
����	����
���������������������	
�	��
	���*����
��0���&���#����
�������.:�

�� +�
	'�����&		������
���&��������
�����
	'�������������
�
�:�

�� --�*-?$,C.�	#��&���	&	���3������'�
��	�������	#��&���	�
��:�

�� �-�*��C.�	#��&���	&	��������'���#�0������
��0�����	
�$��)&	���
��(��H�
�����
	
���� �&��?�����������	��� �&��3&	����	&	���
����
����������	��

	��� ����
�� �&�� ����$� � )&�� '���� 
�"	����� 	#� ������� &��� '���� �		��
����
��
���������#�	
�����#��0�����	
�!�

�� �K�L�����
�� �K�������
�� �K��$�������
�� �K��������
�� �K�-$������H�
�� ,K��������HH�
�� �K�;������
�� �K�?������
�� �K���������

�� -;�*,�C.�&�'�������
�
���	#��8D$�
�

4#��&��+����	
������������
����
��
	����&�
����������������	
!�
�� ��3�����
���������
�� ��3����
���������
�� -�3�����
������@�
�� ��3����
������?�

�� ;�����
���5������#�
���:�

�� ,�&��������
�
���	#��8D:�

�� ;�3������'�
���
�������
���������:�

�� ��3�����
��&����
��������
����������
�
��3&��&�����
��'�����
��������
	'����&����������
	
�&��*�	�&�&�'��
	3�
	'���	���	#��&��������
�
�.:�

�� -������'��������������&�
��#	���&��2���8������	
��
��B����&�)��
�3&�����
	���	#���&		�:�

�� ��3����������3��&�)����	
5�<��������
��E�&�'�	���������	������'�����
*)<E��.:�

�� �� 
	'��� #�	
� 
��
�����
� �������	
� �
� ����� +� #	��	3�
�� ���
�#���
��
��&�'�	�������##��������$��/	��	3�
��������	��	#�2���8������	
�����&�
��
�&��� �	�
�� ����	
� 
	'��� �	� �� ����������� �&���������� �������	
���
��	'���	
�3&����&�������
��
���&������
����C:�

�� �� �����'��� �� ���
� �
�� �� &��#��� �����
���'�� )����	
� �
� �	3��� 3&����� �
�
�
���
�
���� �����
� �	� 
��
�����
� ��&		�� 3��� 
��	������� �
�� ���� �
�
�����:�

�� ������
�������&�	��&����8�E����&		�:�

�� ������
����
��
�����
���&		���
��&�	��&�����
��3��&�������������
�
��

	'������
������
��
�����
���&		��	���	#��	�
��$������	���	#��&�������
����&����&����	�
����#	��&�������
�����'���$�

� �

Page 17



?���� � � � �
�

�
63� ����,��.��0-��,1(2���+�/��(�(:/�12+-,�!"#$%#&�

�
63#�)&�� 2��� 8������	
� �
�� B����&� )��
� &��� �$�� #���� ��
�� �9��'���
�� */)8.�

8������	
�������&	�	������ �
���$������
���&�������
�����������- �,��&���3	�
����&	�	������&�'����(�
�	
�,���&�	��&����2����������
���	
��
�����	�	##���
��'����	
�	
�	�
�������$��<�
��	#��&���������
�������
���������	�
���	#��	
�����
�
��	
�	�
���
'	�'�
�
�$��)&��3	�(���
�������	��!�

�� ������
�
���
�����	

�
����	
��	����'����3��&���������#	����&		��5��&��
�	�������&	����5��&��2���8������	
��
��B����&�)��
��
���	���������5�	
�

�0�������:�

�� /	��	3�����&����������3	(��
�������������'�
��	
:�

�� ��'����	
���'��	�
�
��������
���
��������
���
0����:�

�� )���
�
��	
������&
�
���&�	����
�������������
���
�
����	
�����������:�

�� ��'����	
��
	��	
�����'��	�
�
���
������
�
�:�

�� )���
�
�� 	
� �&���� ��'��	�
�
�� �
�� ��
������ ��'��	�
�
�� #	�� #	�����
������:�

�� ����
��
������2�����'��3�5��	���7�	�����
���8��:�

�� /	��	3��������	���#	���&�	��&����2���3&	�
	'���	���	#��	�
��:�

�� �	�
���'����&�'�	����&��������	���

���3��&�	�����������:�

�� ��'����#	���	����;��������	
��������
�
��:�

�� ����	���#	���&���	�������&	�����#	���8D�)����
��$�
�

63!�)&��3	�(�&����
�	
�����������
���	#������
�
���#�	
�
��
�����
���&		���
�	�����������&		����	�&�3��&�
��
��	���	#� �&���	�
��$��)&��������
���3	�(���
3��&� &��� ���
� #�	
� �����&		�=
������� �&�	��&� �	� �	��� �;� �����$� � �	��� �;�
3	�(=��9������&�'���
��������	'����&�������$�

�
83� .�01���;��.���127(�.�,1(2�

�
83#�)&�� �&������� &����&� �
�� �
	��	
��� 3������
�� �
�� 
�
���� &����&� 
����� 	#�

�&�	��&���� 2��� ���� ����	����� ��� �&�� 2��� 8������	
� �
�� B����&� )��
�
���
�������&�	��&��&��3	�(�	#��&�������
�����D�����#	��2��5��&����&		��D�����
�����#	��2���3&	�3	�(���������
��3��&��&�����
5��
���&���3	���<B����
�	��
<�
����B����&���������	
����*�<B��.$��)&���#	�
��&���	���&����&��	
�	
�
��	#�
�&�� ���
�����3	�(� �
����	����	����'��
�

���3��&�����	�&��� ���
�
�
����� �	�
�
�������&	�����������	��&� �
�
�
���
�� �&��3�����
�����	#�	����&�����
��
��
�	�
����	���$�
�

83!�)&���	���	#��&�������
�����D�����#	��2�������	�&������������
��	������	
��$��)&��

��
��	���=��������
�����!�

�� ����
������� ��
(=�	�����	#��0�������� �	�2��5� #	�����������5� �	����� �����
�	����������
��	�&���&����&���	#����	
����	
��&��&����&�
�����	#�2��:�

�� �����������
�� �
� �&�� ���������� ��'��	�
�
�� 	#� &����&� ���'����� #	�� �&���
'��
���������	���	#��&�����
��
�����
�����
�����
���&��
���	
������
����	�
�	������'��:�

�� ����
���
��
���'��	�������������	��	

����	
����	#�B����&����'�����#	��
2��:�

�� ��	'���
������
�
����	�
���&�������#���&����&�
�����	#�2����	��	����������
�	��������5�&����&����'�����	����������
��#	�����������:�

Page 18



@���� � � � �
�

�� ������
�� 	��� ������	��� ��'��3� &����&� ������
�
��� 3&��&� ��9����� ��
#��0������&������
���������	��&�����	��������	��&���&����	���	�
������	
���
���� �
�� ��'��	�
�
�$� � )&�� ������
�
�� ��	����� ��	'����� �&��
	��	���
����#	���&���&�����
�=	���������	���������&����&��	
���
�5���'��3�
�����
�� &����&� ������5� �������� ��#������� ������5� ���
��#�� �
	��	
��� 	��
��&�'�	����� �	
���
�5� ���
� ����	������� ����	
� �
�� �
�����
���	

�
����	
���������������&�	��&5�'����
����	��������
��'����������
&����&���������
:�

�� �����
�����&�������
�����D�����#	��2����	
�������&����&�������
�
���
#	���&�����
������� �?������5��&����
��������&�	��&����2����
��2���#�	
�
	�&������&	���������������
��&�	��&���$��)&��2������&		��D�����#	��2���
���	� �	
������� ��'��3� &����&� ������
�
��$� � B����&� '����	��� ���	���
�&�	��&�����	
��������'��3�&����&�������
�
���#	��2����
�����&������
	#��������$���
�

83$��
����
��	#�3	�(�	�������
�����- �,!�
�
�

�&�	��&����2���B����&�1�'��3�!�
�

)	������#������ ��;�

)	�������
��
���
�������� �?,�

�
�	
���������!�
�

2���D������&�	��&���� ?��

��&		��D�����2���� �?�

B����&�F����	�� ,@�

4�&����������������	
��� �;�

)��#	���2���D����� ;�

�
B����&�������
�
�����	�
�
�
��!�
�

�����
��� +�

�	
������������ �-�

D	��	
������9������ ���

�

Page 19



������ � � � �
�

�
B����&�������
�
�����9���������	�&���2	�������&	������!�
�

1�#������� �,,�

�	
�����������&�	��&���� ��;�

�
�
�

1�#��������	����'����>��&�
����	'�����
��
�

� !""�%<� !"##%#!� !"#!%#$� !"#$%#&�

,���������������������������=���� �+�� -��� --@� -+��

�
����
�������� ��?� �??� �?-� ��;�

����������	��
������ ��� ���� ��;� �,,�

�
�
83&�)&�� 3	�(� 	#� �&�� ��<B�� �<B��� �
� �&�� ���
� �	
��
���� �	� #	���� 	
� ������

�
���'�
��	
��
��3���������	�����	�
���&���&���=�	�
������	
����3��������	
��
�������3	�(�3��&�2��$�����	
����
(���
�����
��#	����	#����	
��������'���	
5��
��
��'��	�
�
���
������
�
������
��
���
���3��&��&����
�������<B�����'���$���
�

836��
��&�������
�����������- �,��&����<B���<B����		(�	
�,��
�3���#��������
�
�	
"�
���	
� �	� 3	�(� 	
� �	
���� ���
5� 	
�	�
�� �����$� � ���� ,�� 3���� 	##����� ��
�	
�������	
$� �<�0�
�
�3����
�� ��
��� #	�� ���� 	#� �&�����	
�������	
��3��� "����
�
����#	���3��(���
���
��&��
�"	�����	#��������
�����3	�3��(��3&��&����&��&���
���
�#���
���
����
	
�������� �&���
�&�����	
������� �
���'�
��	
��
���������
�
���'�
��	
�#	��	���2��$��8
����
�����#�������3����������3��&��

��������$��

�
838��
����- �,� �&����<B���<B��� �� �
������� �&��E81)��� *E�����
��8
	��	
���

1������
��� �
�� )����� �
��������� ����	��.� ��	��� #	�� ������$� � )&�� �
������
��
���
����������	�	##���������	�����	����0�����
���#	���������3&	������#	���������
&�����&�����
$��)&���
�����	#�����
�5������5�
��������
���	��=��������	
�	
��&��
��'��	��
�� �&���� �
�� �&���� �����&
�
�� ������
�� ���� �0��	���� �
� �� ��#��
�
'��	

�
����������&���<B�$�������'����������3��&��&�����&�����
��
������
�
��
�
�	��	���
���� �	� �&���� �0�����
�����
�� ����������� �
� �
� �
�����'�� 
������
��
����	�����	��$��)&����	���
�����
	
�&����
���&���0�����
���	#�
�
�����&���
���
��
�#	�
����	����'�$���	
��������	
�������
����'�
�����	�3&��&��������������
��	��*�.� #	�� �	

������ ����	
� #	����� ������� 
����� �	� ��� ���� ��� ��'�
� �&����
�����#���
����=�0�����
���$��

� �

Page 20



������ � � � �
�

�
�3� +-+1��+��.1-.�:��2,�

�
�3#��
����������,��&���	
����	
��	#��&�����
��#	�����������
��
�#	��2����&�
���$��

1��&��� �&�
� ���
�� ����� ��������� �
�	� �&�� ��&		�� �������� ��� ���'�	����5� �&��
�&�
�����
����
��
��
��&����&��F���������&		��B��������&���&�����
��&���������
�	��� �
� �&�������
�
���	
�	#�&	3����������
��
�3����������	�����$� �A&����� �&��
�0�������	
� ��� �&��� 
��&� 	#� �&��� ���
�� 3���� ��� ����� �	� ��&		��5� �&�� �&�
����
�����
�� �� ��
��
�� 	��	���
���� �	� ������� ���	������ 
	��� �����#������� 	
�
�
��'������ 
����� ���	��� �&�� 3&	��� �	&	��� �
�� �	� #	���� 	
� ��	������ �
��
�����

�
���
��&�
	�����	����$�
�

�3!��&�	��&����F�������B�����
��2���8������	
��
��B����&�)��
�&�'����'��	����
�������
�3&�������&�����������������
(����3��
���'��	��
�������#�����������	
�
�����

�
�� #	��	���2��� �&�	��&� �&������	
���8������	
����
� *�8�.�3&��&� ���
�	����5�#	�������
��������������'��3���*���
��.��	��
�������	�����$��)&����&���
���
� 3���� �	
�������	
� 3��&� ��&		��� �
�� ������ �
������	
�� ���� �&��� �&��
�����
�����2�������&�����
���&		���#�
���&��
�3������
�&���#��5��
����
���&�
�
�	�����'�
�
	���������'���
��&��������	���	#�	����&�����
$������
���&���3	�(�
��
���3��
��&�����
��
���&�	��&������&		�������
&�
��������&���
�3������
��
��
�&�����
�&�'����(�
��&�������	
��8��
����
����	��
������&����0���
���	
��
��
��������	
���
���(���������	��
�������&		��������3����	#�&	3��&�����
��������
#�
��
��#	���&�������
�$�

�
�3$�)&��2���)��
� ����&���� &�'�� ���� ��� ���
��� 2���
��3	�(�
����
��� �	� &����

��'��	��2��������
���������&�������3��������	���	'������#	��
�#	����	#����	
���
��������	
��
����'��	�
�
��	#��&��	'���������'����#	��	����&�����
��
���	�
��
��	���$�����������
��
�#�
��
��3�����	
��
����	������'��3����
����#�
��$��)&��
�	��
����� �	� ������� �
��'������ ��	������ ��� �	�&� �0����
�� �
�� 	
�� �&��� �&	����
�
&�
����	����	����'��3	�(�
�����3��
���	#����	
���$�

�
�3&�)&��2���)��
�&�'�����	���'��	�����������
�#	���&������(�
��	#���	������#	��

	���2���	
��
��
��'�����=��&		�������$��)&���3����&�����
����
��	#�������������
�5�
��'��3��
���&����
����	��
��'�������
����&		��$��)&����������	��	#�'�����		��3	�(�
�	�
��	
��
��&�	��&��������&		����	�����	���	���2��������&�����������	�&�'����
�	��	���������
��
���	������	����&��3&	���2����	������	
��
���	������������	���
������	
��
��'������
���������3���	
������	
����������&���&������
���'�
��	��&��
F���������&		��B��������&����&�	��&��&�
�����
��&����7$����#���&������	���	
�
�
�����	#��&�����&�
����3������������
�����	�������
����
����
����� �;$�
�

<3� �>��-�,1(2�
�

<3#�)&��������
��&��
�
������
��&��2����	������	
��	�&�3��&�
��&�	��&�����
��	#�
�&	��� 2��� #�	
� 	�&��� �	���� ���&	������� ��'�
�� �
� �&�	��&���5� �	
��
���� �	�
�&����
����&���	�������&	������
����
��	#�����	���
���
����'��	��
��	����&�����
$��
)&�� 2��� 8������	
� �
�� B����&� )��
� �	
��
���� �	� 3	�(� �
� �� �	����	����'��

�

������������3��&�	���2��5��
��3��&�����
���	#��	����������
�	������	�������
���
�����5� ��	
	��� &��&� �0�������	
�5� ����	��� �
�� ��'��	�� �������	
���
��	�����5��
���
������		���&��������
��
�
����&����&��
��3������
��	#�����	#�
	����&�����
��
���	�
����	���$��
�

Page 21



������ � � � �
�

<3!�<�����������	���	
����
����
��	#��������	
�����&��'�
�
������6������������
�
��,���������������
����- �,�������	'��
���	
����'������#	��2��$��B	3�'��5�
�&�������������
	���3	�(��	��	��
����
��	#���	��
���&���������3��
�2����
���&����
�����$�

�
<3$�����
��
��������&		���
��	�&����������	
�����	'���	
� �������
������'����&��&�

��'��� �
��&�	��&����#	��	���2����
����#�������&���
�	���
���	#��������	
��
��
��&��'�
�
���	� �
������
���&�� ��#���&�
�����
��	��	���
������#	��	����&�����
�
�
���	�
����	���$��������	���
	
�������������	
���	

��
�
���	��&���������	
�
	#�	����&�����
����	���	�����&		��5�	���#	�����������5�	���������
��������##��
��
�	�����3	�(���$�

�
<3&�)&�� �	��� �;� �����
���	
�� 	#� 	��� �	�
�� ��	���� ��
��
� '���� �	����'�� �
��

�
������
�����&�������
��&���	����3	�(�
�����3��
��&�����
��
���	����������
�
�&���;M=2��'�
�������)��
� �	� �
����� �&��� �&	�������	�
�������
���	
������
������
��� �
�� ��'��	���$� � /���&��� �	����	����'�� 3	�(�
�� �
� �&��� ����� 	#�
���
����	
����'�����
�	���
�$��

�
<36�)&�� �
��'������ ��&��'�
�
��� 	#� 	��� 2��� ���� �
������'�� �
� 
�
�� 3���� �
��

������������� ��'�
� �&�� �	
��0�� 	#� �&�� ������ �
� ��#�� �&���� �	�
�� ��	���� &�'��
�	
�������	��&��3������	������	
$���������
�	���
���	��	
��
����	�3	�(�&�����	�
�
������&�������	#�	���2���&�'���&��	��	���
�������
������	����	���'��	���
��
��&��'���������'����&���3�����
&�
����&������#���&�
���$��

�

� �

Page 22



�-���� � � � �
�

�++�2019���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��C
,�C

��
�����5�����
����' �:�	���

<��� /�
���

6!?

!6?

#$?

#"?

�������	����+
������	���
����' �+����� ���2�
����
�

�8E� �2� <2� ���

�
����� ����&��N�����O�

3��!�

�� #�
����,-C�

�� 
�����+C�

�

�
����� �-��&��N�����O�

3��!�

�� #�
����,?C��

�� 
������C�

�

+

�- �-

�

-

?

-

�

�

,

;

?

��

��

�,

6�� 6�� 6�- 6�,

�������	����+
������	���
����' �@� ����5���	��:�	���

<��� /�
���

�� �	�����8
	��	
���P�

E�&�'�	�������##���������

*�8E�.����G���C�

�

�� ��'����2���
�
����##���������

*�2�.����G���C�

�

�� <	�������2���
�
��

��##���������*<2�.�;�G���$�C�

�

�� ����������������
����	�����

�
�����
���	

�
�����	
�

�
���
�������	
�*���.��

��G���$�C�

<����+�C���/�
�����@C�

Page 23



�,���� � � � �
�

�

�++�2019�4�

�

�
����
��������������������
�����	���
�����	�A������
�,����

������2����'���!"#&�

�

Q�##��	���� B����	#�2���8������	
�P�B����&�)��
=F���������&		��B����

6�
�Q�##����� Q	�
�����
������8������	
�������&	�	�����*�$��#��.�

Q�

�#���B������
��� ��
�	��8������	
�������&	�	�����*�$-�#��.�

6��&��8'������ 2���)��
�)���&���*�$?�#��.�

2����������� 2���)��
�)���&���*�$?�#��.�

1	��
����B		���� 2���)��
�)���&���*�$@�#��.�

�

����A�����
�� ��
�	��8������	
�A��#����4##�����

E��(��Q���'���� ��'����P�����	���A	�(���*�$,�#��.�

����Q�)���	�� ��
�	��<�
����B����&���������	
���

���	�����	
� ��
�	��<�
����B����&���������	
���

8�����Q	&
�	
� �����
�����D����5�2���

2�����������	��� ��&		��D�����2���P��8D�2����*�$-�#��.�

������8�3����� 2���)��
������������

� �

Page 24



������ � � � �
�

�++�2019���
�
@�/��,�:��&��:����(���B-1>���2,�����-�,��A�+(�,�#8�0��12�,1(2��
�

+-+1��C��� ��
������&�:������	�	������D%���
8
��2�
��*8.5�8
��2���*8.5�<��&��*I.5�������	
�������
���*/.�
E)8����	������������*������9��'���
���	�7��8�7������K��
8
����2�'����3����=�����#�������
�2�#���
��2�'�
���(�����8-�K-�
�
������J�������
������	����/8��	��������(�
����2�'������	������
�2�
��E�����
��������
�

+-+1��C4��� ��
������E�:������<�����D%������F
��3��	��
��	5��	5���
;.��
���
8
��2�
��*�.5�<��&��*�.5�E)8��������������
���*�5�.�E)8�����#	�
�
��
�����*E.5�E)8����	����*E5E.�E���
����P��	

�
�����	
������
��*�.5�
B��&�����	"����2�'�����*E.�
�
������ JE�� ����
��� �� �	���� /8� �	������ 	
� �� 2�'��� -� �	����� 4���		��
8������	
=E�	�	���
�

+-+1��C��� ��
��������:������&�����D%������F
��3�	����	��
��	5��	5���
;.��
���
8
��2�
��*�.5�<��&��*�.5�������	
�������
���*8.5�B����&�P��	����������*�.5�
1�����	�����������*�.5�E)8������*�H5��H.�
�
������J�������
������	����/8��	��������(�
����2�'������	������
�)��'����
��
)	����
�
�

+-+1��C0�� �������	����������2�
A��������������#�	
�7��8���
�������������
���������������
�$�
�

+-+1��C��� �������	����������2�
A��������������#�	
�7��8��	
����	�
��	#�&�������
�
����##��������$�
�
������J8���		(��	
���	3�����'����	�������
������&��'�
���
�&��������������
������
����������
�
��3&����&��3������
��
��
�����?=�@������$�
�

+-+1��C7�� �������	����������2�
A��������������#�	
�7��8���
�������������
��������������������
����������
��
�
�3&��&�&��3������
��
��
��3	�(��	3�������'��	��
���
����
��
����(����$�
�
������ J/�� �		(� �	
�� �	3��� ��'��� �	������ �
�� ��� �&��'�
�� �
� &��� �����������
������
����������
�
��3&����&��3������
��
��
�����?=�@������$�
�

+-+1��C:�� �������	����������2�
����
	������7��8��	
����	�
��	#�&�����'��������
�
����##��������$�
�
������J7���	
��
�����	�����
��&�������������&		�������
�
���; �@������$�

+-+1��C��� ��
������<�:������������D%���	��
��	5��	5���
;.��
���
8
��2�
��*E.5�8
��2���*�.5�<��&��*�.5�����
���*�.5����
��*E.5�1�����	���
��������*�H.5���)�*E.5�E)8���&��������*�.$�
�
������JB��&����	
��
�����
�	���0�&�/	�
����&�����&		���	���(��J���2�'���$�
�
�
�

Page 25



�;���� � � � �
�

+-+1��C1�� �������	����������23����
������<�:������!�����D%��	����	��
��	5�
�	5���
;.��
���
8
��2�
��*�.5�<��&��*7.5�����
���*8.5�B�
�
������*8.5�����P������
�*8.5�
�����������*I.5�������'��<�����*8.5�E)8������
���*�.5�E)8��B	
��
�		(�
��*�.�
�
������J�����������
���������
����������
��������������&	������������
�$��������J������
����	��������&����	�����3	�(���#	���;M�)��
��
���&��2���8������	
�P�
B����&���<B���<B��$�
�

+-+1��C*�� ��
������!�:������	�	������D%���
<��&��*8.5�����
���*8.�
�
������JQ������
������	����/8��	�������
�����(�
����NA	�(�1����O���	���

�$�
�

+-+1��C@�� ��
������$�:������	�	������D%���
8
��2�
��*8.5�<��&��*7.5�����
���*8.�
�
������J6������
������	����/8��	������	
���2�'�������	�����	����$�
��

+-+1��C��� ��
������E�:������<�����D%���	��
��	5��	5���
;.��
���
8
��2�
��*�.5�8
��2���*�.5�<��&��*�.5�����
���*�.5�������	
�������
���*�.5�
B���	���*8.5�1�����	�����������*�.5�����P������
�>�/�
������*�.5��
B	
��8�	
	
����*�.�
�
������J2������
������	����/8��	������	
���2�'���-��&���������	����$�
�

+-+1��C.�� ��
������#!�:��������������D%���	��
��	5��	5���
;.��
���
8
��2�
��*E.5�8
��2���*E.5�<��&��*�.5�����
���*�.5�������	
�������
���*�.5�
/��
�&�*E.5�1�����	�����������*E.5��P)���	����������
�*�H.5��
B	
��8�	
	
����>�/		��D������	
�*E.5�E)8����	���*�H�H.5�
�(�����#	��E���
���=��)�*E.�
�
������J<������
�����0�&�/	�
��	������������
��J���2�'���$�
�

+-+1��C2�� ��
������##�:������<�����D%��	����	��
��	5��	5���
��
8
��2�
��*�.5�8
��2���*�.5�<��&��*�.5�������	
�������
���*E.5�/��
�&�*8.5�
1�����	�����������*�.5��P)�7���&�����	������*�.5�����P������
�>�/�
������
*�.5�E)8����	���*�H�H.��(�����#	��E���
���=��)�*E.�
�
������ JD�� ����
����� �	����/8��	������ ������
����2�'��� -��������I
�#	�
���
���'������	����$�
�

+-+1��C(�� ��
������6�:������!�����D%��	����	��
��	5��	5���
;.��
���
8
��2�
��*8.5�<��&��*/.5�����
���*�.5����
��*�.5�/��
�&�*�.�
�
������J4������
������	����/8��	������������
����2�'�����������
���	����$�
�

+-+1��C+�� ��
������<�:������!�����D%��	����	��
��	5�.��
���
8
��2�
��*�.5�8
��2���*�.5�<��&��*�.5�������	
�������
���*�.5�7�	����&��
*�.5�<�����*/.5��P)�)�0������*�.5�����P������
�*�.�
�
������J�������
������	���������
��������
����2�'���������P������
��	����$�
�
�

Page 26



�+���� � � � �
�

+-+1��CB�� ��
������##�:��������������D%���
8
��2�
��*�.5�8
��2���*�.5�<��&��*E.5�E�	�	���*E.5��&������*E.5��&�
������
*E.5�7�	����&��*�.5�18�*�.5���)�*�.5�<�����*�.5�����P������
�*�.�
�
������JR������
������	������0�&�/	�
��	������������
��J���2�'���$�
�

+-+1��C��� ��
������6�:������	�	������D%���
8
��2�
��*8.5�<��&��*/.5�������	
�������
���*/.5�B����&�P��	����������*8.5�
1�����	�����������*8.5��
�
������ J1�� ����
����� �	����/8��	������ ������
����2�'��� ���������I
�#	�
���
���'������	����$�
�

+-+1��C��� ��
������<�:������&�����D%���	��
��	5��	5���
;.��
���
8
��2�
��*�.5�8
��2���*�.5�<��&��*�.5�������	
�������
���*�.5�B���	���*�.5�
�8�*�.5��P)�8�����	
�����	������*�.5��P)�1������
��<���������*8.�
�
������ J��� ����
����� �	����/8��	������������
����2�'��� ���������I
�#	�
���
���'������	����$�
�

+-+1��C,�� �������	���� ���� ��23� � ��
������ #"� :���� �E� ��� �D%�� 	��� �	��
��	5�
�	5���
��
8
��2�
��*�.5�8
��2���*E.5�<��&��*�.5�����
���*E.5�������	
�������
���*�.5�
/��
�&�*�.5����
��*�.5��P)�)�0������*E.5���)�2�'�����*��.�
�
������J)��&�������������2�'����������
�����&����	������3	�(�
���
���)$�
�

+-+1��C-�� ��
������!�:������	�	������D%���
<��&��*7.5�����*7.5�����
���*8
����2�'����.�
�
���������
��
�������	���������JI����������
�������'�
��������	�������
��
��$�
�

+-+1��C>�� ��
������##�:������<������D%��	����	��
��	5�.��
���
8
��2�
��*�.5�8
��2���*�.5�<��&��*�.5�����
���*�.5�������	
�������
���*�.5�
E���
������������*�.5�1�����	�����������*E.5��&������'��	�
�
��*�.5�����P�
�����
�*8.5�/�
������*�.5�������2��������*�.�
�
������ JF�� ��� ����
��
�� �� �	���� /8� �	������ ������
�� �� 2�'��� �=-� �	����� �
�
E���
���=B����&�P��	���������$�
�

+-+1��CG�� �������	����������23����
������8�:������$�����D%��	����	��
��	5�
�	5���
;.��
��
8
��2�
��*�.5�<��&��*/.5�E)8������
���*��.5��
�
��������*8.5��4�8�*E.�
�
������JA���������
��
�����	����/8��	������������
����2�'������	������
��
�
���
����$�
�

+-+1��C9�� ��
������E�:������	�	������D%���
8
��2�
��*8.5�8
��2���*8.5�<��&��*/.5�B���	���*7.5�<�����*8.5�/��
�&�*8.5�
�P)�1������
��<���������*8.5��P)���	����������
�*8.5�E)8������
��#���
�(�����*8.5��
�
������JK��&�������������2�'����������
�����&����
�Q	�
���$�
�
�

Page 27



�?���� � � � �
�

+-+1��C/�� ��
������#"�:������������D%��	����	��
��	5�.��
���
8
��2�
��*�.5�8
��2���*�.5�<��&��*8.5�E)8��������������
���*��.5��
B���	���*�.5�1�����	�����������*�.5��	��	�	���*�.5�B	
��8�	
	
����>��&����
��'��	�
�
��*�.5���������E���
����*�.�
�
������J�������
������	����/8��	������������
����2�'���-�B����&�P��	����������
�	����$�
�

+-+1��CH�� �������	����������23�G�������������������:������	�����
	�����
���
����	�	5�	�����
������JS���		(�����
���	#�8
����2�'������"�����
�
������JS������
����	�
���)���
�
��	
��&��N7����&���O��	����$�
�

�

� �

Page 28



�@���� � � � �
�

�++�2019�0�
�
�,,�20�2���
�
4���	#��&����&		��������	&	���	#�����������5�?�*�$-C.�
��������������	#��������	
�	��

	��$����������
�������������	
��9�������	��
�����
��
�����'���	#�?;C$�
�
�I��2���*�������.!�
�
������ *�.� ��&��'��� 	'������ ����
��
��� �
� ����� ��� 	#� +�C$� � ������ *�.� 3��� ������� �
�
������
�������	'���	
�	���	#����&	�����3&�
��	
�
���
�	�������
�����&	��&��������	
�
�	���	#����	����
��
�����
���&		����#������	�����
�����������$��������*�.�&��������9��
����
�����
��� �	� ������
����� ��	'���	
� ��	���� �	� �&�	��&���� �
�� &��� �� �
������ 3��&�
�������	
�'���)<E����
���������
��
��3�����
��������$�
�
�I��2����*�����+.!�
�
������*��.���&��'���	'����������
��
����
������+�	#�?,C�3��&�-$��������0�����	
$��������
*��.�&����������
�
��	#��8D��
��&������
�#���
��8�E�����������	���������#���0�����
����
�
�������&
�
����##��������$��������
����	
��	����	
������������	
���'����3��������	�����

��
�����
� �����
�
�� 3��� #���� �	� ��� ����	������� ���&	��&� �
������
����� 3����
��(
	3������$��������� �&��'����������##	����	#� ��&		�5� ������
�������������##5� �	�����
3	�(��� �
�� 2��� 8������	
� ���
� �	��������5� ��� 3��� �����
�
��� #	��	3�
�� #���&���
������
�
��'����8D��&�����
	���������������������	
��������
�
��3�����9�����$��)&���
3������������
������
��
�����������?�&������
�������C$�
�
�I��2�����*�������.!�
�
������*���.���&��'���	'����������
��
����
���������	#�;,C�3��&���������0�����	
$��������
*���.�&����������
�
��	#��8D��
�������������0���
�����&����
��
����&�'�	����
��	�&�
�������� ��&		�������
�
���
�� �
�����������
�
���
����������
����
	'�� �	����������
��
������	'���	
$��<	'��	
����
�������
�������#	��������*���.�3&	�3����
	'���
�	������������
��	'���	
��	����;������$�
�
�I��2��F�*�����@.!�
�
������*�F.���&��'���	'����������
��
����
������@�	#�?�$�C$��)&���3����
������������	�
&����&�����	
��*�&��(�
��	0��
������	(�
����.����	�&��3����������*�F.�������		����&		��
����
���$��������*�F.�������(��
���&		���
������
��
��������C��
��������$�
�
�I��2�F�*�������.!�
�
������*F.���&��'���	'����������
��
����
���������	#�;?$�C$������
�����
������������	�
��#������	�����
��)<E��������
�
�5�����	
��
���
��	##�
��
����&�'�	��$��������*F.�
�����	������
������
���&�������&�����	���'������
���
	'����3���#�	
��&������$��������
*F.� 3��� ������� �
� ������
����� ��	'���	
� �
� ����� ��� ���� �'�
������� �&��� ��	(�� �	3
�
��������	#��0���
�����&����
��
���
��	##�
��
����&�'�	����
��&�������
�
�$��������*F.�

	'����
�	��;M���	'���	
��
����������������������
��
�������	����	
��
�����	�	##�
��
�����������
����������
�������'�
��������	�������
��
��$�
�
�

Page 29



������ � � � �
�

�
�I��2�F��*�����@.!�
�
������*F�.���&��'���	'����������
��
���	#�+;C��
������@�3��&�;�������0�����	
$��������
*F�.�&����������
�
��	#��8D$��)&���&������
���������	�
��
�������#	��������*F�.�3&	�

	'���#�	
�#	�����������	�������
�������	'���	
�"�������	���	��&��������	#��&�������
���
��������- �,$� ������� *F�.� #	�
�� �&��������
�������	'���	
���##������ �	�
�
�����
��&���

	��'���	
��	�����
����&		���
����&��'��3����
���������	
�����&�����(�	#�����������
�
���		���	�
�������3��&�
��&��������
�
�$�����
�#���
��3	�(�3����
�����(�
�����&��
�	�����3	�(��5�2���)��
�8A4��
��F���������&		��B�����	�����	��� �&��������
�
��
�
���	��&����
�������������
��
�
���
�
��3��&�
��&��&	
�$��������*F�.�&�������
����

	'��� �
�	� �
	�&��� #	����� ����� �����
�
�� �
�� ����
��
��� �
� ����� ��� ��� �����
����
���C$�
�
�I��2�F���*�����;.!�
�
������*F��.���&��'���	'����������
��
���	#�?,$,C��
������;$��������*F��.�&����������
�
��
	#��8D�#	��8�E�$������
���&�������������*F��.��0�����
����������(�	3
�	#����	
�����
�
#	���������������
�
��3&��&������������
0������
���0���
�����&����
��
����&�'�	����
�
&��� #	����� ����������
�
���
����� &��� ����������� ��&		�� ��	'���	
$� �I
#	���
������ �&��
�����
�
�� ��	(�� �	3
� "���� ���	�� �	� �&����
��� ���-� �
�� ������ *F��.� 3���
	'��� �	�
�����������������
�������	'���	
�3��&��������	
���	'�����	
�����$��I
#	���
��������������
�&���&����
�����
���
����	#��&��2���)��
�����&����
��8������	
�������&	�	������&��
�������	
�	##�����3���
	�����9������
���&����	���&���3��&��	
���
����	�
���&�������
�������	#� �&����	'���	
�
�������������� #���&���
	'�� #	�������� *F���.$� ������� *F��.�&���
�����
����	��&�	��&�����
����'����
�	
��	#�	���������
�����&	
���3&����&��3���
����
��������
�������$��/	��	3�
���	
������
��
�������&��2���8������	
��
��B����&�)��
�
�����#	������������&�
�������	
��3&������������	
�����	'���	
�3���������$��������*F��.�

	3�����
����
���
"	���&��������
��)<E��������
�
�$��
�
�I��2�F����*�����@.!�
�
������*F���.���&��'���	'����������
��
���	#�+?C�3��&���������0�����	
��
������@$��������
*F���.� &��� �� �����
�
�� �8D� #	�� ���� *&��&� #�
���	
�
�.$� � ������ F���� ����
��� �� �	����

��
�����
����	
�������&		����������
���&������

����
��
��
����
��
��������������
�&	������
�
	'���	���)<E��������
�
�5������
�
���	�&�����&		���
��&����

������
�
���,$��������*F���.�#	�
���&��)<E��������
�
����##�������	���������
��&�����&�'�	���
3���	#��
� �
����	������$� �B	3�'���3��&� �&������	���	#� �&���	�����3	�(���� *�&�
����
����
�� �&������.��
�� �&��F���������&		��B�����&�������
�
��3���
��
���
����
����
�����
��	���&		��������$����	���
���	
��
����	��0�����
����������
����
��	#�������*F���.�
�����
�� ���(� �
�	� �&�� �	���
�� �
�� �0�������	
�� 	#� 6��� ������ ,5� �
�� ��&		�5� �	�����
3	�(��5������&	
���
��F���������&		��B��������3	�(�
�����	������	���&����	�����	���
�&��$��
�
�
�
�
�

Page 30



Updated 24 March 2015 

YOUNG PEOPLE’S SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 

WORK PROGRAMME 2015-16 

 

DATE TOPIC PURPOSE 

   

Wednesday 

1 April 

2015 

10.00am 

 

• Independent 

Reviewing Officers 

Annual Report 

 

• Annual Report - LAC 

Education & Health 

• Transfer of 

Commissioning for 0 

– 5 -  Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Verbal update 

   

Wednesday 

24 June 

2015 

10.00am 

• Data/quality 

assurance report 

 

• Youth Services 

 

• Childhood Obesity 

Task & Finish Group 

Final Report? 

• Transfer of 

Commissioning for 0 

– 5  

 

• Exception reporting on key issues 

 

 

• Further update on changes to the 

provision of Youth Services 

   

Wednesday 

15 July 

2015 

10.00am 

• Data/quality 

assurance report 

 

• School Sustainability 

 

• Compliments and 

Complaints 

 

• Early years provision 

 

• Exception reporting on key issues 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 31



Updated 24 March 2015 

   

Wednesday 

16 

September 

2015 

10.00am 

• Data/quality 

assurance report 

• Youth Offending 

• Exception reporting on key issues 

 

 

   

Wednesday 

4 

November 

2015 

10.00am 

• Data/quality 

assurance report 

 

• Exception reporting on key issues 

 

 

   

Wednesday 

16 

December 

2015 

10.00am 

• Data/quality 

assurance report 

 

• Exception reporting on key issues 

 

 

   

Wednesday 

3 February 

2016 

10.00am 

• Data/quality 

assurance report 

 

• Exception reporting on key issues 

 

 

   

Wednesday 

23 March 

2016 

10.00am 

• Data/quality 

assurance report 

 

• Exception reporting on key issues 

 

 

 

RAG – Adoption – Final Report 

Page 32



THE CABINET FORWARD PLAN 

 

 
This Notice, known as the Cabinet Forward Plan, sets out the Decisions, including Key Decisions, which are likely to be taken during the period 
covered by the Plan by either Cabinet as a whole or by individual members of the Executive.  The Plan is updated each month and at least 28 clear 

days before a key decision is to be taken and is available from Council Offices, libraries and on the Council’s Internet site (www.shropshire.gov.uk).  
This edition supersedes all previous editions. 
 
Further Information 
 
Cabinet is comprised of the following members:  Mr K Barrow (Leader); Mrs A Hartley (Deputy Leader); Mr T Barker; Mrs K Calder; Mr L Chapman; 
Mr S Charmley; Mr M Owen; Mr M Price; and Mrs C Wild.  To view more details, please click on the following link: 
http://shropshire.gov.uk/committee-services/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=130 
 
A Key Decision is one which is likely to result in income, expenditure or savings of £500,000 or greater, or to have a significant effect, on, two or more 
Electoral Divisions.  In two member divisions i.e. Oswestry and Market Drayton, these are to be treated for the purpose of a key decision as two 
divisions. 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend Full Cabinet meetings and ask a question and/or make a statement in accordance with the Council’s 

Procedure Rules.  If you would like further details please email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk  or telephone 01743 252729. 
 

Members of the public are also welcome to submit a request to address or to ask a question of the Member making the Portfolio Holder decision.  Any 
request should be submitted in writing to the Chief Executive at the address below by no later than 2 clear working days before the proposed Member 
Session.  This is to ensure that the individual member has sufficient time to decide whether or not to hear such persons and if so the arrangements to 
be made.  If you would like further details please telephone 01743 252729 or email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk.  
 
All Executive including individual member decisions (except in extreme urgency) are subject to call-in and Scrutiny. 

 
Documents submitted for decision will be a formal report, which if public, will be available on this website at least 5 clear working days before the date 

the decision can be made.  If you would like to request such a document, please email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk or telephone 
01743 252729. 

 
Documents shown are listed at Shropshire Council, The Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND. 
 

CABINET FORWARD PLAN FOR 1 MARCH 2015 ONWARDS 

P
age 33



 
 

 
DECISION MAKER - Special Cabinet - 25th March 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Wednesd
ay, 25th 
March, 
2015 

Schools Admissions 
Arrangements 

 

Yes Deputy Leader of the Council 
and Portfolio Holder for 
Children's Services, 
Transformation and 

Safeguarding 

 Anne Gribbin  
anne.gribbin@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Friday, 19 
December 

2014 

Wednesd
ay, 25 
March 
2015 

Shrewsbury Town Council 
Service Level Agreement 
For Grounds Maintenance 

Work 
 

Yes Steve Charmley, Portfolio 
Holder 

Exempt Chris Edwards, Area 
Commissioner South  

chris.edwards@shropshire.
gov.uk 

 

Wednesday, 4 
March 2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 8th April 2015 - CANCELLED 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Special Cabinet - 20th May 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 34



 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Consideration of the 
services to transfer into 

ip&e Ltd 
Cabinet will consider papers in 
relation to transferring selected 
Education Support Services 
(Inspire to Learn) and 
Customer Services into ip&e 
Ltd. 
 

Yes Keith Barrow, Leader of 
Council 

Part Exempt Clive Wright, Chief 
Executive Tel: 01743 

252702 
clive.wright@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Monday, 23 
February 
2015 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Schools Hot Meal Subsidy 
 

Yes Deputy Leader of the Council 
and Portfolio Holder for 
Children's Services, 
Transformation and 

Safeguarding 

Exempt Karen Bradshaw, Director 
of Childrens Services Tel: 

01743 254201 
Karen.Bradshaw@shropshi

re.gov.uk 
 

Monday, 23 
March 2015 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Kempsfield Residential Care 
Home Contract Award 

Cabinet will consider an 
exempt report by the Head of 
Social Care Improvement and 
Efficiency on the contract 
award for Kempsfield 
Residential Care Home. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Services and Commissioning 

(South) 

Exempt Ruth Houghton, Head of 
Social Care Improvement 
and Efficiency Tel: 01743 

254203 
ruth.houghton@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Friday, 28 
February 
2014 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Connecting Shropshire 
Phase 2 Procurement 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ipe, Culture and 
Commissioning (North) 

Exempt Chris Taylor, Programme 
Manager - Connecting 

Shropshire Programme Tel: 
01743 252205 

chris.taylor@shropshire.gov
.uk 
 

Wednesday, 
11 March 
2015 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Update re Business Case for 
Oxon link road, Shrewsbury 

Integrated Transport 
Package and Oswestry 

Innovation Park 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ipe, Culture and 
Commissioning (North) 

Exempt Andrew M Evans, Head of 
Business Growth and 
Prosperity Tel: 01743 

253869 
andy.evans@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Monday, 23 
March 2015 

P
age 35



 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 10 June 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

June 2015 

Transport Policy for Adult 
Social Care and Children's 

Services 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Highways 
and Transport 

 George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Friday, 9 
January 2015 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

June 2015 

Greenacres Day 
Opportunities - Award of 

Contract 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Services and Commissioning 

(South) 

Exempt Ruth Houghton, Head of 
Social Care Improvement 
and Efficiency Tel: 01743 

254203 
ruth.houghton@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 13 
January 2015 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

June 2015 

Quarter 4 Performance 
Report 2014/2015 

 

Yes Tim Barker, Portfolio Holder  Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Thursday, 26 
February 
2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 14 October 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 36



 

Wednesd
ay, 14 
October 
2015 

Improved Swimming 
Facilities for Shrewsbury 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ipe, Culture and 
Commissioning (North) 

 George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 14 
October 
2015 

Quarter 1 Performance 
Report 2015/2016 

 

Yes Tim Barker, Portfolio Holder  Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Thursday, 26 
February 
2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 9th December 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 9 

December 
2015 

Quarter 2 2015/2016 
Performance Report 

 

Yes Tim Barker, Portfolio Holder  Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Thursday, 26 
February 
2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 10th February 2016 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 37



 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

February 
2016 

Quarter 3 2015/2016 
Performance Report 

 

Yes Tim Barker, Portfolio Holder  Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Thursday, 26 
February 
2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Adult Services and Commissioning (South) - Lee Chapman - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Children's Services - Ann Hartley - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Health - Karen Calder - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Business Growth, ip&e, culture and Commissioning (North) 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 38



 

decision maker 
 

Friday, 27 
March 
2015 

Future of Church Stretton 
Library 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ipe, Culture and 
Commissioning (North) 

 Kate Garner, Locality 
Commissioning Manager 

Tel: 07990085506 
kate.garner@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Wednesday, 
25 February 

2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Highways and Transport - Claire Wild 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Monday, 

9th 
February, 
2015 

Targeted De-commissioning 
and Removal of Non-
Essential Street Lights 

The Portfolio Holder for 
Highways and Transport – Cllr 
Claire Wild – will consider a 
report on the targeted 
decommissioning and removal 
of non-essential street lights. 
 

Yes Claire Wild, Portfolio Holder  George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 21 
January 2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Performance - Tim Barker - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Planning, Housing and Commissioning (Central) - Malcolm Price 

 

       

P
age 39



 

Date of 
Meeting 

Purpose and Report title Key 
Decision 

 

Portfolio Holder 
 

Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

Contact for further 
information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

Date 
Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Friday, 
6th 

March, 
2015 

Minor Amendments to the 
Shropshire Affordable 

Housing Allocations Policy 
and Scheme 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Andy Begley  
andy.begley@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Thursday, 28 
August 2014 

Not before 
Tuesday, 
31st 
March, 
2015 

Shropshire Towns and Rural 
Housing Tenancy Policy 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 John Sheil, Senior Policy 
Officer Tel: 01743 252431 
john.sheil@shropshire.gov.

uk 
 

Friday, 23 
January 2015 

Friday, 24 
April 2015 

Community Infrastructure 
Levy [CIL]: Exceptional 
Circumstances Relief 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Andrew M Evans, Head of 
Business Growth and 
Prosperity Tel: 01743 

253869 
andy.evans@shropshire.go

v.uk 
Tel: 01743 252003  

andrew.m.evans@shropshir
e.gov.uk 

Monday, 16 
March 2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Resources, Finance and Support - Mike Owen - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
Date of Publication – 27 February 2015 

P
age 40


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 Annual Report - Looked After Children Education and Health
	9 Work Programme
	Printed plan March 2015 onwards Cabinet


